Joslin, Richard R - DNR

From: Joslin, Richard R - DNR

Sent: Wednesday, January 04, 2017 8:33 AM

To: 'Ken Ebbott’; Mark Gibeault; Brey, Julie - MUN; tberlin@woodenwashtub.net; Jere
Ebbers

Subject: RE: Quarterly Discharge Report for Dutch Cleaners, Cedar Grove, WI (BRRTS #

02-60-271527)

I’'m fine with a reduction in sampling however it really comes down to the Village and what they are willing to accept as
far as sampling schedule goes. | would be okay with semiannual or annual sampling (at a minimum) initially, unless the
Village feels differently. | think that what has been submitted for reports is sufficient from the Department’s standpoint.

What | would also like to see is a brief status update with where things are at this site. It is my understanding that the
Site Investigation is complete and a remedial action needs to be taken. Where are we with the remedial action with this
site? Jere and Ken can you two discuss and get back to me. | would like to see some progress for this site.

Thanks

We are committed to service excellence.
Visit our survey at http://dnr.wi.gov/customersurvey to evaluate how I did.

Richard R. Joslin

Hydrogeologist — Remediation & Redevelopment Bureau
Wisconsin Department of Natural Resources

2984 Shawano Avenue, Green Bay WI 54313-6727
Phone: (920) 662-5165

Cell Phone: (920) 360-4291
Richard.Joslin@Wisconsin.gov

l--ﬂ dnr.wi.gov

] w QIS

From: Ken Ebbott [mailto:kebbott@fehr-graham.com]

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2016 10:08 AM

To: Mark Gibeault; Joslin, Richard R - DNR; Brey, Julie - MUN; tberlin@woodenwashtub.net; Jere Ebbers
Subject: RE: Quarterly Discharge Report for Dutch Cleaners, Cedar Grove, WI (BRRTS # 02-60-271527)

| believe our quarterly reports demonstrate that the sump water consistently meets the Village chemical criteria for
the discharge water.

| am hoping we can cut the sampling back to once per year to reduce costs and eliminate unnecessary sampling. While
the cost isn’t tremendous, it does add up, and it seems the results have consistently been far below the required
criteria.

| believe Richard Joslin of the WDNR and the Village will need to modify their requirements to formally allow a
reduction in sampling frequency - can that be considered?

Do you need some formal request from us to support that request, or is the provided report and historic data adequate
to support a reduction?

Let us know what you need, and if this is a possibility.



Thanks,

Ken Ebbott

KENDRICK EBBOTT | P.G. Branch Manager
Fehr Graham - Engineering & Environmental

From: Mark Gibeault

Sent: Wednesday, December 28, 2016 9:42 AM

To: Joslin, Richard R - DNR (Richard.Joslin@wisconsin.gov) <Richard.Joslin@wisconsin.gov>; 'jbrey@cedargrovewi.com'
<jbrey@cedargrovewi.com>; tberlin@woodenwashtub.net; Jere Ebbers <ebbyjer@yahoo.com>

Cc: Ken Ebbott <kebbott@fehr-graham.com>

Subject: Quarterly Discharge Report for Dutch Cleaners, Cedar Grove, WI (BRRTS # 02-60-271527)

All,

Attached is the quarterly sanitary discharge report for the former Dutch Cleaners site in Cedar Grove, WI. The sump
was measured and sampled on December 20, 2016.

Going forward, we will continue to monitor and report the sump discharge in order stay in compliance with Village
permit. As we discussed in the past, since the sump water contains low levels of PCE it can’t be discharged to the
ground surface. So even though the sump water is fairly clean, the groundwater is not. The basement sump is only
about 8 to 10 feet deep, the water table is about 18 feet down. The groundwater has much higher concentrations, and
the DNR will require some type of remedial action to be completed to drop the concentrations prior to closure of the
site.

Thank you,
Mark

MARK GIBEAULT, P.E. | Environmental Engineer
Fehr Graham - Engineering & Environmental

1237 Pilgrim Road
Plymouth, WI 53073
P: 920.892.2444

F: 920.892.2620
www.fehr-graham.com




